P.0O.Box 613
297 West Street
Pittsboro, N. C. 27312-0613

Phones - 919/542-2811
919/542-2911

March 3, 2005

AD. Wyatt, P.E.
Traffic Safety Systems Engineer

Dear Sir:

The Chatham County Emergency Operations recently received a letter in regards to naming a portion
of US 64 W and US 64 E. According to letter we received this portion would be named US 64
Business. Our office would like to ask that you explore this option more. The changing of this portion of
road would affect approximately (60) sixty addresses of these six (6) are businesses. Our concern is for
our citizens and the inconvenience this would cause by having to change their addresses. We would
greatly appreciate any help that you can give our office.

Sincerely,

Tony Tucker
Director Chatham County Emergency Operations
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